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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March2, 2006 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060169-SU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of non-jurisdictional Laurel Oaks 
Wastewater System in Lee County fiom the Laurel Oaks Property Owners Association, Inc. to Forest 
Utilities, Inc., was filed in this office on February 28,2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admitllstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 WUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnrw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



* *CCA OFFICIAL DOuJMENT. ..* * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, April I O ,  2006 4:48 PM 
Katherine Fleming 
RE: Protest filed in Dkt 060169 

Per our ahone conuersation, we will add Mr. Jack and Saundra Thompson tDN 03083-061 as interested aerson 
until further notice from YOU. 

--Original Message---- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent Monday, AarillO, 2006 2:50 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject Protest filed in Dkt 060169 
Importance: High 

Katherine, we received a arotest to this docket on 04/05/06. Should we add them as Dam or interested 
ne r s o n s P 
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* * CCA OFFICIAL D O 4  M ENT... * * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, April 24,2006 1 :46 PM 
Katherine Fleming 
RE: Dkt. 060169 

Per this e-mail, we will remove them. Thanks. 

---Original Message---- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, ADril24,2006 1:45 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: R E  Dkt  060169 

We can remove them. 

-Original Message-- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 24,2006 1:45 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Dkt. 060169 

Katherine, Jack and Saundra Thompson have file a letter rescinding their eomplaint Do we keep them in the 
mailing list as interested Derson or would you like us to remove them? 
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